

Our ref: Alterations and additions to St Philip's Christian College Cessnock campus (SSD-10360337)

Mr David Price
Director Infrastructure
St Philip's Christian Education Foundation
57 High Street
Waratah NSW 2298

10 November 2025

Subject: Request for Additional Information

Dear Mr Price

I refer to Assessment for the Alterations and additions to St Philip's Christian College Cessnock campus (SSD-10360337). Heritage NSW have provided a response to your additional information, dated 16 October 2025. The advice received from Heritage NSW is available on the NSW Planning Portal at: www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/projects/alterations-and-additions-st-philips-christian-college-cessnock-campus.

The advice from Heritage NSW includes a request for further information. The Department requires that all matters raised by Heritage NSW be appropriately addressed.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the department by Fri 28 November 2025. If you cannot meet this deadline or do not intend to provide the additional information, please advise the department via the NSW planning portal.

The assessment period ceases to run between the date of this letter and the date you provide the additional information (or notification that the information will not be provided), in accordance with Part 4 Division 4 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2021.

If you have any questions, please contact Dimitri Gotsis on 8217 2053 or via email at Dimitri.Gotsis@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure



Madeline Thomas

Team Leader

Social Infrastructure Assessments